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PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B13.1(a)(ii) to read: Network security, including internal security processes and safeguards;  

Revise: B14.1 to read: Proponents should submit a proposed fibre route and the approximate installation 
depth for each sewage treatment plant from the property line to the onsite demark room.  

Revise: B24.1 to read: Award of the Contract shall be based on the following evaluation criteria: 

(a) Compliance by the Proponent with the requirements of the Request for Proposal or 
acceptable deviation therefrom;     (pass/fail); 

(b) Qualifications of the Proponent and Subcontractors, if any, pursuant to B18: 
(pass/fail);  

(c) Total Bid Price for the Selected Alternative    45%; 

(d) Company Profile and Experience     10%; 

(e) Technical Specifications      15%; 

(f) Proposed Fibre Routes      6%; 

(g) Service Levels       20%; 

(h) Project Schedule       4%; 

(i) Economic analysis of any approved alternate pursuant to B8; 

Add: B25.5.1 Where Proponents request the City to enter into agreements under their terms and 
conditions, a copy of the proposed agreement should be included with the Proposal 
Submission for consideration by the City. 
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 
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PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Revise: E1.1 to read:  The following drawings are provided for reference in Appendix 1. Appendix 1 drawings 
can be accessed by contacting the Contract Administrator.  

 
Item 
No. 

City Drawing No.  Drawing Title 

1 1-0102-CGAD-A002 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Civil – Site Plan North 

2 1-0102-EGAD-A001 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Electrical – General 
Arrangement – Duct Bank Layout 

3 1-0102-CUTY-Y005 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Civil – Existing Building 
Service Utilities 

4 1-0102-CUTY-Y006 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Civil – Watermain North 

5 1-0102-ELYT-A001 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Layout and Details – 
Temporary Site Parking 

6 4-0102-ELYT-A001 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Site Power and Systems - 
Demolition 

7 1-0102-BGAD-M001 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Architectural – 
Administration Building – Overall Basement and Ground Floor Plans 

8 1-0101A-G0001-001 NEWPCC Composite Site Plan 

9  1-0101A-G0002-006 NEWPCC Area Site Plan – Sheet 6 of 20 

10 1-0101A-G0002-007 NEWPCC Area Site Plan – Sheet 7 of 20 

11 1-0101A-G0002-013 NEWPCC Area Site Plan – Sheet 13 of 20 

12 1-0101A-G0002-014 NEWPCC Area Site Plan – Sheet 14 of 20 

13 NEP-2289 NEWPCC – Laboratory Renovations – Building – Renovated Floor 
Plan 

14 WEP-040 WEWPCC Area L – General and Siteworks – New Yard Piping and 
Fence Replacement 

15 1-0103A-G0003 WEWPCC Biological Nutrient Removal Upgrade – Contract 3 – 
Instrumentation – Area L – General and Siteworks – Site Plan 

16 1-0103V-M0008-001 WEWPCC Area U – Administration Building – General Arrangement 

17 SEP-2472 SEWPCC Site Plan 

18 1-0101A-G0001-001 NEWPCC Composite Site Plan - Cropped 

19 WEP-36 WEWPCC – Area L – General and Siteworks – Plant Area Limits 

20 1-0102-EDTL-A002-001 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Electrical – Section and 
Details – Duct Bank and Pullboxes – Sheet 0001 

21 1-0102-EDTL-A002-002 SEWPCC Upgrade/Expansion Project – Electrical – Section and 
Details – Duct Bank and Pullboxes - Sheet 0002 

 

Revise: E2.6 to read: All installed cable shall be inside PVC or aluminum conduit and be installed straight 
along building lines either vertical or horizontal (conduit run with 90 degrees directional 
changes, without angles). Provide any identification (such as markings, phone number) 
on pull boxes and conduit. 

Questions and Answers 

Q1 Please provide site drawings with the property line for each site.  

 A1 The following drawings have been added to Appendix 1 – Drawings on the FTP site:  

  459-2016_Appendix 1_Item 17_SEP-2472_SEWPCC.pdf 

  459-2016_Appendix 1_Item 18_1-0101A-G0001-001_NEWPCC_Cropped.pdf 
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  459-2016_Appendix 1_Item 19_WEP-36_WEWPCC.pdf 

Q2 How much extra cable is required at SEWPCC, NEWPCC and WEWPCC? 

 A2 For SEWPCC and WEWPCC, 30 ft of extra cable is sufficient. For NEWPCC, additional extra cable is 
not required.  

Q3 Is it acceptable to install a box on the exterior of the building for SEWPCC, NEWPCC and WEWPCC?   

 A3 A box installed on the exterior of the building is acceptable for SEWPCC, NEWPCC and WEWPCC. It 
is preferable to install the box near grade level and/or in an inconspicuous location.  

Q4 At SEWPCC, can a vault be installed outside the building for the extra cable?  

 A4 An exterior vault at SEWPCC is acceptable.  

Q5 At SEWPCC, what is the approximate depth of the proposed duct bank?  

 A5 The following drawings have been added to Appendix 1 – Drawings on the FTP site: 

  459-2016_Appendix 1_Item 20_1-0102-EDTL-A002-001_SEWPCC.pdf 

  459-2016_Appendix 1_Item 21_1-0102-EDTL-A002-002_SEWPCC.pdf 

Q6 At WEWPCC, are there any future plans for building/construction north of site, i.e. between WEWPCC buildings 
and Wilkes Ave?  

 A6 There are currently no plans for construction north of WEWPCC, i.e. between WEWPCC buildings 
and Wilkes Ave. 

Q7 Regarding B24.4, how will the City decide which Alternative to select?  

 A7 The City shall have the right to select the Alternative which is in its best interests, based on average 
cost per year and other factors determined by the City. The average cost per year for each Alternative 
will be the Total Bid Price divided by the number of years of the Contract.  

Q8 Does clause D5.1 apply to equipment and technology used for the provision of the Services to the City?  

 A8 Clause D5.1 does not apply to equipment and technology used for provision of the Services to the 
City.  

Q9 Regarding E2.6, can the word “conduit” be replaced with the word “pathway” as referred in Section 56 of the 
Canadian Electrical Code?  

 A9 No.  

 
Note to Proponents:  
 
Proponents are reminded that requests for any substitute, including fibre routes that are different than the preferred fibre 
routes included in the RFP, must be made in accordance with B8.  

 


